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From: Bhoss Gppie JIIIIENEGN

Sent: :
To:
Subject: e: Rewilding lowa

Information for Redfield Farm file.

Roger Ross Gipple

"A town is saved, not more by the righteous men in it than by the woods and swamps that surround it. A
township where one primitive forest waves above while another rots below--such a town is fitted to raise not
only corn and potatoes, but poets and philosophers for the coming ages." HDT

On Sat, Jan 12, 2019 at 8:03 PM Leland Searles | NG o -

Ross,

See attachments concerning the plant inventory on your land along the Middle Raccoon River, Dallas County.

After glancing at the narrative report, I see three errors. One is corrected in the text but not on the map of data
points: Euonymus alatus on the map in Appendix D should be Evonymus atropurpureus, Eastern Wahoo.
Rough Bedstraw (Galium asprellum) is unlikely at this location, and the plants are either Shining Bedstraw (G.
concinnum) or Scented Bedstraw (G. triflorum). In Table 2, Hypericum ascyron almost certainly is H. majus,
Greater St. Johnswort. Live, learn, improve.

You'll see that I was quite impressed with the parcels in overall biodiversity and other features, as well as by

specific plants. I described this land as having high conservation value. I'm glad INHF stepped in where DCCB
did not.

I'm copying Mark with this message. Feel free to pass the attachments along to Joe McGovern. My species
corrections should go to him as well.

Lee

Leland M. Searles, Consulting Ecologist
[.eeward Solutions, LLC
Prairies, Savannahs. Streams. Wetlands, Woodlands

515-979-6457

The contents of this email may be protected by copyright. Unauthorized use may be subject to civil and/or criminal penalties.
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